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Contextual Heritage Attributes

Context of the location of the original house as depicted in
the 1877 Historical Atlas of Halton, Walker and Miles,
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Historical
Attributes

Source:

Nassagaweya
A history of
Campbellsville
and
surrounding
area_ Its Land
and People

Page 36 and 37

Massawgaweys: 1. Myrile (Mrs. George McPhail),
his a damighter, Yvoonne and lives in Toromio, 2,
firace, who become a nurse and did not marry, 3.
Roberr. 4, Wilfred marcied Helen Scoll lives in ihe
LL5. A, and has 2 girls, Peggy and Alice, 5. Clarence
married Helen Patterson, lives in ‘Toronto and has 2
childreii, Keith and Sheila, Charles stayed on the
farmn until it was sold and Robert who farmed with
him, eventually took over

Riabiert Laking Family: Slanding — Hose, Orvilla, Jsck. Seabod
Fober! (fathes), William, Gerlrude mothes) drca 1940,

Robert married Gertrede Bousefield in 1920 in
Carlisle. They had 4 song: Orval married Beatrice
MeCreath and lives in Toronte. Their children, Jobm
and Janice are both mamied Ross married Camilla
McCrory from Mountreal. They lived in Camp-
bellville before they built their howse in east Flam-
boro. They have 3 daughter, Barbara and a son
Murray. Jack mirmied Margaret Thompson, a nurse
from Scotland, and lives in Proston with their 2 sons

a6

Daid anch Dvsiglas. Willizem married Ruth Brinklow,
They live in Badenoch with their son Scoft and
daughter Sue,

Robert sold the farm in 1959 10 Dy Davies from
Hamilton and moved to Milton, Charles went with
Iis som and dizd there in 1962

Dr. Davies died suddenly and his estate was sol
to McDulfe and Son Lid., and the present ownears
Johe and Alma King purchased in 1965, They have
one gon Andrew whe atiends Milton district High
School.

East Half

Jeremialy Hitst, whe had served with the dih
Battalicd of the Royal Artillery from Yorkshine, F-
gland, and his wife Mary (Hudso), came to Canacda
and took out the Crown grants for the 100 acres in the
east half of Lot ¥ Con | and the 100 acres in the wesi
hallof Lot 8 Con 2, in 1835, They lived on the latier
bt

Jeremiah’s son Tames bought the cast half of Lot 7
Con [ in 1854 and sold it the nekt year w Francis
Campbell who sold il to Sam May in 186,

This lot, Eke many others in e }E{L—, had the
‘travelled road” runming through it because ihe diffi-
cult terrain made it impossihle to build the surveyed
road. Sam and his wife built their house and barm cn
the west side of the wavelled road, They had two sons
Thomas and Ruobert.

Mhoanzs inherited the frm in 1881, G. Franklin,
(Frank) his son, worked the fane with him and even-
tually took it over

Frank married Annie James and they had 1en
children: Willium, Tom, Georpe, Fraser, Henrietta
" Eitie™, Minnie, Helen, Marjoric, Mary and Alice.
They sl left the Township of Nassagaweya except

George (who married Jennette Bekkering) and
William, both of whom lived at B, R. #1 MolTar

Frank May was considered 1o be guile o genius
when it came (0 making and repairing farm equip-
ment and machinery. He even invemed & gas-drive
drap-saw which he wok around the arca by horse-
drawn wagon to cut wood,

Another example of Frank May's clever handi
wiwk 15 the elaborate gate of entwined roots which he
buill &t the entrance to his property, on the west side
of the Guelph Line. This has been moved o the
Halton Reglonal Museum and reagsembled there.

In 1911, the C.PR. purchased the old frame
ehurch at Hopkineon's Corer, on Lot 3 Con 1 The
My Bought it from them, moved it te their farm and
et it behind the house which meplaced the original
home of logs that hed stood across the way on the
west side of the travelled rosd.

At one time, when their children were young,
Emerson and Matilda Jane Anderson lived in Frank
Mays old bog bouse. Twelve of their children were:
Alice, John H., Edith, twins Elsie and Roland,
Willism, Bobert, twites Carl amd Mearl, Annie, o
man and Neil

In, 1935, Frank May sobd the log housc and asbout
3 acres 1o Frank Eric Brown, Frank Brown and his
wife Isobel wsed it 28 a summer cottege until 1963,

During that time A. Y, Juckson, Mr Brown's cousin,

painted in the studio which Mr. Brown had built apart
from the house. Isobel LeBourduis, daughier of
Frank and Isobel Brown, wrote the book ““The Trial
of Stephen Thuscotr”, while liwimg in her parent’s
collage.

She inherited the property and sold to Ralph and
Maira Berquist in 1965 and they sold the next year o
John and Jame Gardiner, Jacobite Edgewater Kennels
Lid. purchased in 1967 and sold the same year W
Robert and Suzanne Appleford, afler the entire upper
storey, even the Mooring amd some besuns had burned
hecause of an electrical fire,

The presemt owners, John and Margaret Pirrie,
nidives of England, fell in love with the house and
grounds at first sight and bought in 1968, They have
made extensive repairs and restorations since then.

In 1957, 1 Sigismund M. Von Cube purchased
the rest of the farm from the May estate. He and his
wille and family, Brigetta, Dagmar, Peter and Beomd
lived on the form wnti]l 1967 when they sold omd
miarved 10 the north of this arca,

Dhavid and Juequelie Mehulien bought the house
and part of the farm and sold o the present cwners,
Drousglag Marilyn Ellintt in 1974.

Emest snd John Summerfield from Burlington,
bouglt 56 acres and separated 10 seres on which
Ernest and his wile, Alice, buill their Dutch-colonial

house , which they called *Stonchenge " . They had 6
children: Alice, Jim, John, Noval, and Helen, who
livee it omme, amd Margaret who was killed inan auto
accidend in the summer of 1981, afer the Summer
ficlds hisd moved to Bast Flamboro.

Emest Summerficld sold w the present owners,
Eweart (Hugh) and Marion Hateleffe, in 1979, M
Ratcliffe, originally from Wales, and his wife, Mar-
ion, from England, lived in Oakville prior to moving
1o this bot. They renamesd the Feom *Melody Lane
Stable” and renovaied the bam to accommodate thet
Ik heorses,

The Ratcliffes have 2 sons: David works with the
horses and trained the ponyhunter, ““Melody™,
which was reserve pony hunter champion at the
Bolon Horse show this May., He also rained the
present rider

s bt B

 Ratehtte Homo — 1080

17

Anthory, 15 in Edmenton.

John Summerficld and his wife, Susoa, built their
house on the other portion of the lot. They have 4
children at home; Jobn, Jelferey, Mark and Sarah,
Mr. Summerfisd has his own TV repair business,
“Wohawk TV", which he operates from his home
along with the “MolTat Clock Co, " that be starled, in
1975, He mapufaciures reproductions of colonial
clocks, mostly af pine.

Lol 8 Concession 1

In 1931, Andrew Deacon received the Crown
patent for the whole 200 acres in this 108 and sold to
Mi Robert Cartwright who sold to Jobhn White in
1854

East Half

[ 18535, John White sold the easterly 100 acres to
Edward Hirst, son of Jeremizh Hirst of Lot 8 Con 2,
retaining the pine which e sold first to Francis
Carnpbell then o Amlrew (age

Edward Hirst farmed this property for about
twenty years, His house was beside the streamm on the



Historical
Books

Record

PRE-PRODUCTION

MICROFILMING SUMMARY SHEET

Registration
Number

Instrument

Patent

17 Oct 1835

Registered

Crown

Consideration Land and Remarks

etc.

Jeremiah Hirst

E1/2 (100 acres)

Land Registry Office I.D.: #20
Registration Type: R
Municipality: HALTON
Township: NASSAGAWEYA
Book s#: _|

Concession: l

LOT FROM: LOT TO:
Filmed: __JUNE 1999

342 A Bill and Sale 11 Dec 1854 9 Jan 1855 Jeremiah Hirst Francis Campbell E1/2 (100 acres)
227 B Bill and Sale 19 Jan 1858 21-Jan-58 Francis Campbell Andrew Gage E1/2 (100 acres)
565B Bill and Sale 13 Aug 1861 20 Aug 1861 Andrew Gage and Wife Samuel May E1/2 (100 acres)
1085 F Agreement for 1 May 1874 16 Jun 1876 Samuel May Credit valley Railway Co. Part E1/2
sale of Land for
Railway
2424 | Will 24 Jun 1881 15 Dec 1885 Samuel May His wife Elizabeth May, his All his property real and personal
son Thomas May at his during life NW1/2 of E 1/2 ( 50 acs),
mother's death and his son SE1/2 of E1/2 (50 CS)
Robert May at his mother's
death
8575 R Grant 01-Apr-35  20-Apr-35 George Franklin May and wife Minnie Ann Frank Erischen Brown Part 2 75/100 acs with certain right
Fraser
8880R Grant 6-May-1940 23 —Oct-1940 Frank Erischen Brown Isabel Russell Erichsen- Love and $1  Part 2 75/100 acs with certain right
Brown, his wife
158065 Grant 01-Aug-63  07-Oct-63 Isabel Russell Erichsen-Brown Isabel LeBourdais $2&C Part 2 75/100 acs with right
180357 Grant 05-Feb-65 02-Mar-65 Isabel LeBourdais Ralph Oscar Kenneth $2&C Part 2 75/100 acs see plan attached
Bergquist and Moira
Bergquist,his wife As JT
205002 Grant 24-Jun-66  29-Jun-66 Ralph Oscar Kenneth Bergquist and John Bruce Gardner & June $2 & C Part with right
Moira Bergquist,his wife Anne Gardiner, his wife as
JT
223409 Grant 02-May-67 15-May-67 John Bruce Gardner & June Anne Jacobite-Edgewater Kennels Part as in 205002 with right
Gardiner, his wife Limited
238260 Grant 07-Nov-67 08-Dec-67 Jacobite-Edgewater Kennels Limited Robert Duncan Appleford & $1 & C Part with right to take water
Susanne Elizabeth
Appleford his wife
261995 Grant 19-Nov-68 20-Dec-68 Robert Duncan Appleford & Susanne John A.J. Pirrie & Margaret $1 & C Part with right to take water
Elizabeth Appleford his wife Pirrie his wife as JT
566405 Mortgage 15-May-87 Pirrie, John A. J., Perrie, Winifred W. Bank of Montreal $21,000 Pt tog with right (261995)




Alexander Young Jackson _ 1822-1974

Artist _ Founding member of the Group of Seven

Alexander Young Jackson (A.Y. Jackson), a founding
member of the Group of Seven, was a Canadian
landscape painter and printmaker known for his
depictions of the Canadian wilderness. He was
born in Montreal in 1882 and died in Kleinberg,
Ontario, in 1974.

Early Life and Training:

Born in Montreal on October 3, 1882.

Received his first art training while working at
lithography firms in Montreal and Chicago.

Studied at the Académie Julian in Paris from 1907
to 1909.

Moved to Toronto in 1913.

The Group of Seven:

AlY. Jackson was a founding member of the Group
of Seven, a group of Canadian landscape painters
who aimed to capture the essence of the
Canadian landscape.

The Group of Seven was formed in 1919 and held
its first exhibition in 1920.

Jackson's work, along with that of the other
members, helped to shape the perception of
Canadian art.

Career and Artistic Style:

Jackson's paintings often featured simple,
rounded forms and a focus on the Canadian
wilderness.

He traveled exten_sivel(]/_acros_s Canada, including
the Arctic, and painted in various regions.

He was a war artist during World War | (1917-19).

He taught at the Banff School of Fine Arts from
1943 to 1949.

He was artist-in-residence at the McMichael
Canadian Art Collection in Kleinberg, Ontario, in
his later years.

He died in Kleinberg in 1974 and is buried on the
grounds of the McMichael Canadian Art
Collection.

Legacy:

AlY. Jackson's work is considered an important
part of Canadian art history and identity.

He is remembered as a leading figure in the
development of Canadian art and for his
contributions to the Group of Seven.



Isabel LeBourdais _ 15 April 1909 — 2003

Canadian journalist and writer

* Isabel LeBourdais, née Russell, changed later to Erichsen-Brown (15 April 1909 — 2003) was a Canadian
journalist and writer.

e She is best known as the author of the 1966 book The Trial of Steven Truscott, the first major work to
argue that Steven Truscott had been wrongfully convicted of murder.

* LeBourdais's book was instrumental in pushing the federal government to ask the Supreme Court to
review the trial in 1966. Eventually, in August 2007, after many years of legal proceedings, the Ontario
Court of Appeal overturned the conviction stating it was a "miscarriage of justice" that "must be
quashed."

THE TRIAL OF

STE“H THIEI:“" * Educated at Havergal College and the University of Toronto, she left university in 1929 to marry

Lieutenant Stephen Holmes Dale, whom she divorced four years later.
A xcilag 23 THE BOSTON STRANGLER. . o o . _
UL B LB » She subsequently became a social activist and joined the Co-operative Commonwealth Federation.

|||||||||||

e She married writer and CCF politician D. M. LeBourdais in 1942. She continued working as a journalist
and activist until publishing the Truscott book.

* Thereafter, she became a public relations officer for the Registered Nurses Association of Ontario.

Source: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/lsabel LeBourdais#:~:text=Isabel%20LeBourdais%2C%20n%C3%A9e%20Russell%2C%20changed,been%20wrongfully%20convicted%200f%20murder
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Physical or Design Attributes

e Original massing of the one and a half story log house with rectangular plan and medium gable roof

* Southeast Elevation * Northwest Elevation



Physical or Design Attributes

e QOriginal massing of the one and a half story log house with rectangular plan and medium gable roof

_

o sl 3 > 3 - Bl L
Southeast Elevation Northwest Elevation




Physical or Design Attributes

e QOriginal massing of the attached one storey stone studio with medium gable roof.

West Elevation



Physical Attributes

. Original hand sewn wood rafter in the interior




Physical Attributes

. Original hand sewn wood rafter in the interior




Physical Attributes

Original wood flooring in the interior




Physical Attributes

* Single flue brick and half stone and brick chimneys located at the East and West elevation

East Elevation East Elevation West Elevation West Elevation



Physical Attributes

» Nine Lite, nine over nine and pair of eight lite windows with four lite rectangular transom

Nine lite windows at the studio Pair of nine lite window at the studio. Pair of eight lite windows with four lite rectangular
transom on the ground floor of the log house



Physical Attributes

« Six over six windows on upper floor




Non-Physical Attributes

One-storey Studio Addition Interior
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Garage and Accessory Building_ Nn-Heritage




	Appendix 3�Photographic Record _ Heritage Attributes_ 9228 First Line
	Southeast Elevation
	Location Map_ 9228 First Line
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Alexander Young Jackson _ 1822-1974
	Isabel LeBourdais _ 15 April 1909 – 2003
	Physical or Design Attributes�•   Original massing of the one and a half story log house with rectangular plan and medium gable roof
	Physical or Design Attributes�•   Original massing of the one and a half story log house with rectangular plan and medium gable roof
	Physical or Design Attributes�•   Original massing of the attached one storey stone studio with medium gable roof.
	Physical Attributes��•	Original hand sewn wood rafter in the interior
	Physical Attributes��•	Original hand sewn wood rafter in the interior
	9228 First Line Interior
	Physical Attributes��
	Physical Attributes��•  Nine Lite, nine over nine and pair of eight lite windows with four lite rectangular transom�
	Physical Attributes��•   Six over six windows on upper floor
	Non-Physical Attributes��One-storey Studio Addition Interior
	Garage and Accessory Building_ Non-Heritage

